

STAIRFOOT WARD ALLIANCE

MEETING NOTES

Meeting Title:	Stairfoot Ward Alliance Meeting
Date & Time:	13 November 2023 10am – 11.30am
Location:	St Andrew’s Church

1. Attendees	2. Apologies
Cllr Dyson (Chair), Craig Aubrey (CDO), Roy Marsden, Cath Winder, Rob Stendall, Dave Winnard	Cllr Murray, Cllr Shirt, Cynthia Cunningham, Lisa Hammond, Fiona Kouble, Helen Lindley, Sian Pearson

3. Declarations of pecuniary & nonpecuniary interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
Roy Marsden for Ardsley bowling Club		
4. Notes and Matters Arising	Action/Decision	Action lead
None arising, all on the agenda		
5. Budget		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Main budget: £12,539.89 • Environmental budget: £1500 • Events: £958.53 • Small Sparks Fund: £1,050 		
6. Ward Alliance Fund Applications	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Warm Space Ardsley: After supporting the warm space last year, the ward alliance are happy to support again and support it to push on to even bigger and support more people. The ward alliance communicated at supporting the warm space more to increase this year. • Ardsley Bowling Club: The ward alliance agreed to fund the Bowling Club’s project. The ward alliance acknowledged the hard work that has gone in and the none ward alliance funding supporting the improvement of the green from where it was until now. This will support the completion of this project of improvement. 	<p style="text-align: center;">Process the application.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Support the space improvement.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Process the application.</p>	<p>CA</p> <p>CA</p> <p>CA</p>
7. Ward Alliance Priorities and Action Plan	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Halloween update: The Halloween window project had over 100 packs go out to families in Stairfoot, schools also participated in curriculum time. 15 entries to the competition came in from this. Thanks to Kendray Together for support with this. They also held a scarecrow competition which was successful in Kendray, with interest coming from other areas too in Stairfoot ward. This will be used next year to support a wider competition. • Christmas: The Older Blowers are booked in for a Christmas Concert 		

<p>on 12th December 6pm, confirmation of space is underway and will be sent around in due course. We are waiting on Barnsley Brass with dates for 2 more concerts too. The Ward Alliance has agreed to support 400 selection boxes being handed out by Santa across the ward, with Kendray Together supporting this going out and providing a Santa. The Ward Alliance will also be hosting a bauble competition across the ward this year too.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Artwork across Stairfoot: The Ward Alliance have been given permission to paint a mural on the wall below High Grove Care Home and have contacted Creative Recovery for advice and support. This project will be picked up in 2024. The Ward Alliance would like to add context to the artwork on Stairfoot Roundabout, this would be a description visible from the road explaining the context. • 2024 work: the group would like to look at new projects and would begin this process now. Members would be communicating with their groups and the community to identify new starting projects. 	<p>Organise the Christmas Events and share info</p> <p>Work with Kendray Together on Santa Project</p> <p>Pick pack up in January</p> <p>Discuss with community</p>	<p>CA</p> <p>CW/CA</p> <p>ALL</p> <p>ALL</p>
<p>8. Ongoing Projects</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hanging Baskets: Paul Hamby has contacted the Ward Alliance to let us know he hasn't been successful in getting the hanging baskets contract. The Ward Alliance would like to acknowledge how thankful they are for the work of Paul over the past few of years and the support he has given the Stairfoot Ward Alliance, we hope him all the best and would love to work with him again in the future. • Memorial Work: The costing of a memorial would possibly be around £2500; this is separate from the Letters to heaven. The Group will contact Barnsley College to look at supporting the project and possibly working with students to design and build. 	<p>Wait for update and then communicate</p> <p>Contact Barnsley College to progress</p>	<p>CA</p> <p>CA</p>
<p>9. Any Other Business:</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pride of Place funding is out with the first deadline being 17 November. CA has communicated with Ardsley Church around them putting in an application to support improvement of their facilities. • A number of areas were identified to look at support from highways or Twigg's to improve, these will be sent through to be worked upon. • The Ward Alliance would like to look at supporting information out to make more people aware of Ward Alliance and their projects • The Ward Alliance would like to send a formal thank you out to Bridie for her work in Ardsley Park picking 	<p>Contact appropriate services</p> <p>Design project</p>	<p>KD/CA</p> <p>ALL</p>
<p>10. Date and time of next and future meetings:</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • December 11, 2023, 10am – St Andrew's 		